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Questions      Answers 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can 
apply for this? (like, from India or Canada) 
 
 

Yes, however vendor must be registered with the 
NH Secretary of State to transact business in the 
State of NH.  Preference shall be given to those 
bids with over-the-air radio stations that have 
broadcast studios/facilities physically located in 
NH. 

2. Whether we need to come over there for 
meetings? 

Yes. 
 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) 
outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 

Many of the tasks and safety messages will be 
developed and created using talent within NH 
throughout  the 2017 training season. 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
 

Yes. 
 

5. So my question is, is this the same type of bid 
where the business must be located in NH?  
 

No, see answer to question 1.  Again preference 
shall be given to those bids with over-the-air radio 
stations physically located in NH. 

  
  
 


